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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Secretary of State
CIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

03SEP 29 AM 8:55

DOCUMENT # y1z09+— '
1. Corporation Name V IDH 9 /
COMPUTERIZED MOTION CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC. 6«
2. Principai Office Address 3. Mailing Office Address 'RIR]N “-»] o R Lo f:;d} ':%-—l
4491-62nd Ave. No P.0. Box 21745 1003 A RS9 a0 Q}.
Suite, Apt. # ete. Suite, Apt. #, otc.
4230 U /) T
City & State City & State
- - 5. FEI Number Applied For
Pinellas Park, St.Petersburg, 59-3103202 ot Aomicatie
2ip Country Zip Country .
, Pinellas | 33742 Pinellas | CERTFCATE OF STATUS DESIRED i) Aaubomppt i

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

Name
JAMES M. LYONS ]

Street Address (P.Q. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

- North
Suite, Apt. #, Ete.

230
City = State | Zip Code
Pinkllas Park ™ FL | 33781
——— §
8. 1, being appointed the regstd tamiliar with and accet the cbligations of section 607.0505 or 617.0503, F.S, 3
Signature of q ! / 0\5 §
Registered Agent Date g
/. REGISTERED AGENT (IST SIGN . o
9. Names and Slreevl\ﬁﬁresses of Each Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors)
| Name of Street Address of Each : ]
Titles Officers and/or Directors Officer and/or Director City / State / Zip
JAMES M. LYONS
PSETD B

4491 62nd Ave. No #230
Pinellas Park,Fl 33781

director or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.5. | further certify that when filing

the reason for dissolution has baen eliminated, the corporate nama salisfies the requirements of section 607.0401 or 617.0401, F.S., that all fees
sted on this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 119.07(3}i), F.S. The information indicated
same legal effact as if made under oath,

7/ u/oa 927531212

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF sasr{ys QFFICER OR DIRECTOR Date Daytime Phone #

N

10 t certify that | am an officer 4r

this reinstatement apolicatio
owed by (he corpora:lon havd been.paid and tha names of mdlwdua y




Aot3

CMC SYSTEMS, INC.
4491-62"° AVE. NO. #230
PINELLAS PARK, FL. 33781

September 24, 2003

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, Fl., 32314

Re: Reinstatement of Corporations

File: #V14091 Computerized Motion Control Systems, Inc
File: #P97000093599 Lyons Enterprises of St. Petersburg, Inc.
File: #(G98029900051 Fictitious Name: Med-Tech Services.

F.E.I.: 59-3103202
F.EI.:59-3476711

[ called your office this A.M. asking for the status of renewal of my
Corporation papers on two Corporations that I am sole owner and stock
holder.

I was told that Computerized Motion Control Systems, Inc and Lyons
Enterprises of St.Petersburg, Inc., were both revoked due to non
completion of the annual forms and non-payment of the annual fee of
$150.00 on each one.

As aresult of my phone call, I was informed as to how I could and should
proceed. Download the “Corporation Reinstatement” form from the web
site, completing one for each of the Corporations and include a check in
the amount of $150.00 for each, with the request for waiver of the penalty



fee inasmuch as we have no record of receiving the forms.

I was informed that it, or they were returned by the post office as
undelivered.

There are no changes in the status of the two Corporations as regards to
officers. I used one of the prior year forms to get the necessary
information that is submitted on the current request.

Lyons Enterprises of St. Petersburg, Inc., also had a registration to do
business under an approved Fictitious Name of “MED-TECH
SERVICES?”, registered with the state on Jan. 29, 1998. I don’t know

if the revocation of the Corporation name also caused the fictitious name
to be revoked at the same time. I would like to be able to get that
reinstated also. Please let me know if there are additional papers that need
to be completed and if any additional fees are involved and what amount.
The registration of the fictitious name is G98029900051

Your patience is greatly appreciated and hopefully you will take into
consideration my request for waiver of the additional fees.

Sincerely,

James M. Lyons
President/CEO

Computerized Motion Control Systems, Inc.
Lyons Enterprises of St. Petersburg, Inc.



